

# OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

STATE OF NEW MEXICO  
P.O. DRAWER 55 - ARTESIA  
88210



STATE GEOLOGIST  
EMERY C. ARNOLD

DIRECTOR  
JOHN L. HANLEY

LAND COMMISSIONER  
PHIL M. LUCERO

October 14, 1977

Monsanto Company  
Production Department  
1880 Midland Nat'l. Bank Tower  
Midland, Tx 79701

Gentlemen:

As of this date we have not received the annual Packer  
Leakage Tests which were due to be filed with this office  
by October 10, 1977, on the following wells.

|                             |                |
|-----------------------------|----------------|
| Burton Flat Deep Unit #9-E, | 35-20-28       |
| Miller Federal              | #1-G, 3-21-27  |
| Burton Flat Deep Unit #4-N, | 34-20-28       |
| Burton Flat Deep Unit #3-V, | 3-21-27        |
| Wilderspin                  | #1-F, 11-21-27 |
| Rock Tank Unit              | #1-D, 7-23-25  |
| Dagger Draw                 | #1-O, 6-20-25  |

Please notify us as soon as possible to when the tests  
are to be taken, or your reason for not taking the annual  
test.

Sincerely yours,

Mike Williams  
Oil & Gas Inspector

YN:jw